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licensing

From: RJ Griffiths

Sent: 22 February 2016 21:41

To: licensing

Subject: Porthcawl Athletic Association Application for Club Premises Licence

| live in a bungalow on the south side of Merlin Close that is located in the close vicinity of the PAA clubhouse.

PAA wish to supply alcohol every day of the week mostly up to 10pm or 11.pm, and to provide recorded or live music
during the same pattern of hours. | am concerned that this could create public disturbance or nuisance, especially

noise late at night. Perhaps the open hours can be shortened.

| hope that enforcement visits will confirm that PAA have taken the necessary action to meet the licensing objectives
and that my concern will be unfounded.

R J Griffiths, 12 Merlin Close, Porthcawl, CF36 3UB



